



EMILY MATTHESON

VOICEOVER ARTIST

A VOICE WITH DEPTH

I have 20+ years of training and experience as a singer and actress and have voiced commercials, trainings, eLearning, and telephony as well as live announced for some of the world's biggest brands. I work full time from my home studio in NYC, where I live with my two cats Max and Mimi.

EXPERIENCE

COMMERCIAL

- Instacart - National OTT
- Root Insurance - National OTT
- Gateway Hancock Health (IN) - Brand Voice since 2019
- Skechers GORun 5 - National Broadcast TV
- Save the Children - National Broadcast TV
- Green Chef/Hello Fresh - National Broadcast TV
- West Elm - National OTT
- Sally Hansen Miracle Gel - Digital Ad
- Bank of America - Digital Ads
- Symbicort - Digital Ads
- Shipt - Digital Ads
- Essilor Varilux Comfort Max - Digital Ads
- NFL Network - Broadcast Promo

INDUSTRIAL/TRAINING/TELEPHONY

- Stella Artois - Industrial
- Essilor - Industrial
- Delos/Int'l Well Building Institute - COVID Training
- Ameris Bank - Voice of IVR System (2015-Present)
- Corepower Yoga - Voice of IVR System (2015-2017)
- Walmart - Employee Training
- CVS - Employee Training
- McKesson - Employee Training (2015-Present)
- JB Hunt - Employee Training
- Eliquis - ISI
- Samsung Health - Industrial

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

SYRACUSE UNIVERSITY / BFA, Musical Theater (2003)

VO: Ed Lewis, Carrie Faverty, Elizabeth Bunnell, Jen Sukup, Paul Liberti, Joan Baker, Maggie Phillips, Lisa Fischhoff, Elaine Craig

Improv: Upright Citizens Brigade (Levels 1-3)

WWW.EMILYMATTHESON.COM

SERVICES

Remote Directed Sessions

- Source Connect Standard, ipDTL, Zoom, Skype, Google Meet

Professional Audio Editing

12-24 Hour Turnaround

STUDIO

Microphone Neumann TLM-103

Interface Focusrite Scarlett 4i4

DAW Audacity

Booth Studiobricks VO Edition

CONTACT

Email: emilymattheson@gmail.com

Website: www.emilymattheson.com

Phone: (347) 556-5616

Location: New York, NY

Union: SAG-AFTRA Fi-Core

SC ID: emilymattheson

REPRESENTATION

ACM TALENT
(646) 476-9200



INNOVATIVE
ARTISTS
(212) 659-5100

